Land Leadership Group
E-minutes
07/19/2020

From: Holdsworth, William A <holdswortha@oakgov.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2020 6:50 PM

To: Prince, Tim P <princet@oakgov.com>; Stover, Michelle L <stoverm@oakgov.com>

Cc: Shepherd, Tammi M <shepherdt@oakgov.com>; Castonia, Phillip P <castoniap@oakgov.com>;
Hunter, Daniel P <hunterd@oakgov.com>; Stoddard, Sara Danyel <stoddards@oakgov.com>; Jacob,
Tiffany Renee <jacobt@oakgov.com>; Conte, Jennifer Susan <contej@oakgov.com>; Brewer, Lisa A
<brewerl@oakgov.com>; DeFoe, Jody Maye-Weissler <defoej@oakgov.com>; Basch, Nancy Alice
<baschn@oakgov.com>; Stafford, Leigh-Anne <staffordl@oakgov.com>

Subject: RE: E Vote for Land Leadership Group

All: The “Yes” votes were unanimous for both questions. Thank you!

From: Holdsworth, William A <holdswortha@oakgov.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 4:05 PM

To: Shepherd, Tammi M <shepherdt@oakgov.com>; Castonia, Phillip P <castoniap@oakgov.com>;
Stover, Michelle L <stoverm@oakgov.com>; Hunter, Daniel P <hunterd@oakgov.com>; Stoddard, Sara D
<stoddards@oakgov.com>; Jacob, Tiffany R <jacobt@oakgov.com>; Conte, Jennifer S
<contej@oakgov.com>; Brewer, Lisa A <brewerl@oakgov.com>; DeFoe, Jody M <defoej@oakgov.com>;
Basch, Nancy A <baschn@oakgov.com>; Prince, Tim P <princet@oakgov.com>

Cc: Stafford, Leigh-Anne <staffordl@oakgov.com>

Subject: RE: E Vote for Land Leadership Group

To the Land Leadership Group:

On behalf of the CAMS participants, IT is requesting an e-Vote approval to move 170 hours from
Unallocated to the CAMS Enterprise Enhancement budget to continue work redesigning GIS editing
workflows to work in the AWS Cloud environment.

Q1: YES or NO

Does the Land Leadership Group authorize an e-Vote on this request?

Q2: YES or NO

Do you approve a request to move 170 hours from Unallocated to the CAMS Enterprise Enhancement
budget?
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